
Message 

From: HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB08/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KN18CX4F] 

Sent: 31/01/2017 17:50:39 
To: COOPER, Hayley (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [hayley.cooper2C 1 11]; LETBY, 

Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) pletbyg.11 3 , 
CC: KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [alison.kelly9@:_ §._. j]; REES, Karen 

(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [karen.rees2@riiiii 
Subject: Final copy of wording 

Hi Hayley & Lucy, 

Would you be able to share with me the final copy of the wording sent out today if possible? 

Many thanks, 

# hello my name is. , 

PD i 

Sue Hodkinson MCIPD 

Executive Director of People & Organisational Development 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Countess of Chester Health Park, Liverpool Road, Chester, CH2 1UL 

Email: sue.hodkinsond l&S 

/ Internal Extension:L(4:i 
Twitter: @,_._._,_._. 1&S 

To contact my PA, please contact Debbie Cleverley on: 
111' l&S 1 

debbie.cleverley@I&S__1

INQ0058646_0001 


